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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

NWB Authorization for the Arviat Bulk Fuel Storage Facility Construction


Sabourin, Shaun <SSabourin@gov.nu.ca> Wed, Jul 13, 2022 at 7:46 AM
To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning Richard,

 

I’d like to make a request to have the approval without a license issued at your earliest convenience (this summer). We
are in the process of creating the lot for this project which involves defining the lot with a legal
survey, rezoning the lot,
etc. But the stakeholder involved with approving the lot definition was asking to have the approval from NWB.

 

This is a multi year project and I will need to reapply for this license next year regardless if it was issued now or late fall
2022.

 

I hope this helps your process. Let me know if you need anything else.

 

Regards,

Shaun Sabourin

Phone: 867-222-1971

Email: ssabourin@gov.nu.ca

 

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>


Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 3:36 PM

To: Sabourin, Shaun <SSabourin@GOV.NU.CA>

Subject: Re: NWB Authorization for the Arviat Bulk Fuel Storage Facility Construction

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Hi Shaun,

 

Was nice chatting with you today. I am processing the file right now. 

 

Can you please send a quick note to our licensing department at (richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca) stating that you require this
approval ahead
of time for logistical purposes (or something like that - this is how I presented this to the Board - I told
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them that you need this to plan for logistics), and that you will reapply for another
Approval Without A Licence next
summer.

 

This way our licensing department will place a note on file that you will be reapplying next year.

 

Thank you a bunch,

Sergey


 

 

On Sat, Jul 9, 2022 at 7:05 AM Sabourin, Shaun <SSabourin@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Hi Sergey,

 

It can wait until October. It would be nice to know if it will likely be approved with the information you have.

 

Also, can it be applied for again after it expires?

 

Regards,

Shaun Sabourin

Phone: 867-222-1971

Email:
ssabourin@gov.nu.ca

 

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>


Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 12:37 PM

To: Sabourin, Shaun <SSabourin@GOV.NU.CA>

Subject: Re: NWB Authorization for the Arviat Bulk Fuel Storage Facility Construction

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Hi Shaun,
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I have talked to the Board about this approval and how to process it more than a year in advance of the work planned. 
As I have already mentioned before, the Board's approvals
are only valid for a year. So if we issue this approval now,
then it will be valid from July 2022 to July 2023. Is it very critical to issue it right now or you can wait until we issue it in
let say October? This way it will be valid from October 2022 to October
2023, which should cover the construction
period.

 

Please let me know how to proceed.

 

Thakn you,

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]


